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Barn, Saint Aubin's Farm S ASA
510 Diamond Street ci1803
Easton, Maryland 21601

This structure was constructed by Nicholas Hammond, a
leading citizen of Easton in the early nineteenth century and
first president of the Marvland National Bank.” Tt was one of
the major outbuildings of his farm, St. Aubin's.

Architecturally, the building i=s interesting for its
fine brick work, especially the unusual melded cornice. Nicely
proportioned and well detailed the structure is one of the
finest early barns in the vicinity of Easton, exhibiting the
pride and care with which country houses were planned. The
building was recantly restored and converted into a residence.

"Aubins Keep" is unusual in that is was constructed as

a two and a half story farm building of brick. It is sigs -

nificant also because of its original owner and builder,
Nicholas Hammond, one of the outstanding men of his time in
the community and its continued use and occupancy through
the 19th century by the Hollyday family., It is pleasing as
well, in its adaptive use today as a residence.

£+ Farmers Bank of Maryland - Eastern Shore Branch became Easton

National Bank January 1, 1854, and became Maryland National
Banik in 1962.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This two story and loft brick barn stands to the west of St.
Aubins House, It is of brick and was probably constructed by
Nicholas Hammond when he constructed his large dwelling C1805.
Renamed "The Keep'", it has recently been converted to a residence.

This large structure is rectangular and situated with its
long side parallel to Diamond Street. It is covered with a gable
roof. Two small wooden outbuildings stand to the south and
slightly west of the brick barn; the smaller of the two is a
gable-roofed cornerib with lattice walls. Adjacent to it is an
Adirondack shed which is covered with beaded vertical cyprus
siding. The three structures, corncrib, shed, and barn, are
connected, forming a court to the south eof the barn. .

The carriage entrance was on the south side; the wide openings
have been replaced with sliding glass doors. The other original
entrance is also in the south wall., Window openings in east and
west walls were (2nd and 3rd floors only) closed with wooden
louvers: On the west facade openings were found in each bay on
both floors; the central opening on the second floor has a full-
length door, evidently for loading hay. The east facade was :
similarly treated, the openings being somewhat longer. .

The structure is notable for its fine brick work; on the
east and south facades - those facing the main house - Flemish
bond with raked mortar joints was used.

The other facades have brick laid in a one over five English
bond. The eaves are treated with three courses of brick molded
into composite, moldings, the lowest being a cove. Light orange
in color, the masonry is obviously the work of skilled brick-
makers and brick masons. L

The structure has recently been remodeled inte a home by the
present owners, Mr. and Mrs. Frederick Vernon-Williams. They were
careful to retain the exterior of each of the buildings as well
as a central brick bearing wall and major structural elements of
the barn's interior. A one-story, gable-roofed addition covered
with board and batten was constructed on the north side. This
accomodates the main entrance and services. The floor of the
entrance arch is of brick salvaged from the barn's interior floor.

The structure now has three rooms per floor; a stair and fire-
place were added. The interior bearing wall, floor joists, and a
three centered arch through the bearing wall on the second floor
have been carefully incorporated into the design of the interior.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This structure was constructed by Nicholas Hammond, a leading
citizen of Easton in the early nineteenth century and first
president of The Farmers Bank of Maryland - Eastern Shore Branch.
It was one of the major out buildings of his farm, St. Aubins,

Architecturally, the building is interesting for its fine
brick work, especially the unusual moclded cornice. Nicely pro-
portioned and well detailed the structure is one of the finest
early barns in the viecinity of Easton, exhibiting the pride and
care with which country houses were planned.

Osvw™4d This is an outstanding example of the adaptive use of a
T _hman ¥ine old brick structure for a present day residence. Nicholas
Vol. 1 Hammond had been educated in law in Philadelphia and moved to

Page 580 Dorchester County in 1780 where his first wife died. In 1789
he moved to Easton and was married to Rebecca, a daughter of
L30/F386 Henry Hollyday of Ratcliffe. He soon became an outstanding
~ ¢itizen of the community. In 1803 he began to put together
the properties that he named St. Aubimps, devised from his
native ancestral home on the Isle of Jersey, and built the

Wills present existing buildings. Mr. Hammond died in 1830 and
L8/FLh7 ~  devised his dwelling and lands to his son Dr. Nicholas Hammond.
L8/FL79 His son died the next year and the property was owned by his

L80/F201 widow until 1871 when it was acquired by a niece Sarah Hollyday.
The premises were inherited by her children, subject to the

L127/F219 life use of her husband Henry. In 1901 and 1903, Henry Jr.

L133/F15k was able to buy out the cther heirs and obtain a clear title,

L141/F61 He stayed in residence until 1918 when he moved his family into

L180/F2 Easton and Mr. Thomas Quimby became the owner. Various owners

L194/F 33k followed such as Cleora Willis in 1923, Albert Hardin and his

,%05/F265 wife Ruth in 1926, and finally Thomas C. Cover, Jr. and Virginia.

eb93/F431 ‘ In 1973, the Covers sold a small portion, 10,890 sq. ft.

475 /FL39 including the old brick barn to Darryland Anne Christensen.
Thege young people had plans for a restoration, but their

L8a v bu51ne§s took them elsewhere, and they sold this property to
LL88/F59L Frederick and Eleanor Vernon-Williams who have made the pine
— 0ld structure into a delightful home.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET I1IF NECESSARY
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